



**Elaine Stewart**  
Member of Parliament for Ayr, Carrick & Cumnock  
House of Commons, London SW1A 0AA

**Mr Thomas Walker**  
**Barr Community Council**  
**Aldinna, Barr**  
**Girvan**  
**KA26 9TZ**

**28 July 2025**

**Re: Community Council**

**Dear Tom and Barr Community Council,**

It was a pleasure to meet some of you in the village earlier this year, to see the phone mast installed and operational, and to chat about the important work of the Community Council.

I'm writing following the successful resolution of the casework you raised during that visit. I'm pleased that my team was able to liaise with South Ayrshire Council on your behalf to help progress the lifting of the Community Council's suspension and support access to training. While the process took some time—partly due to changes in the local authority's leadership—I'm glad that the matter has now been concluded and the suspension lifted.

Please do keep us informed of any upcoming events in Barr that I could attend. Barr is a beautiful village, and I would be delighted to meet the local residents again and support the positive work being championed by the Community Council.

If there's anything further my office can assist with, please don't hesitate to get in touch.

**Yours sincerely,**

**Elaine Stewart MP**  
Member of Parliament for Ayr, Carrick and Cumnock

**Constituency Office**  
Lorne Arcade, Ayr, KA7 1QL  
01292 502 058 | [elaine.stewart.mp@parliament.uk](mailto:elaine.stewart.mp@parliament.uk)